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January 18, 2023 
 

The Honorable Dana Nessel 
Department of Attorney General 
G. Mennen Williams Building 
525 West Ottawa Street 
Lansing, MI 48933 
 
Re:  Tutro-Anderson v. Sayre 
 Michigan Campaign Finance Complaint 
 
 
Dear Attorney General Nessel:  
 
Please allow this letter to serve as a referral to the Attorney General of the above referenced 
campaign finance matter for the enforcement of any criminal penalties under the Michigan 
Campaign Finance Act. MCL 169.215(10)(a).  
 
If you or your staff would like any additional information regarding this case, please contact this 
office.  
 
 
       Sincerely  
 
       s/ Michael J. Brady 
 
       Michael J. Brady, Chief Legal Director 
       Michigan Secretary of State 
 
 
 
cc:  Heather Meingast, Division Chief, CLEE Division 
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